Avenue SW, Room 3W113, Washington, DC 20202. Telephone: 202–205–1909, Email: *Angela.Hernandez@ed.gov.*

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Statutory Authority and Function: NACIE is authorized by Section 6141 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965, as amended (ESEA); its duties were expanded by Executive Order 14049, NACIE is established within the U.S. Department of Education to advise the Secretary of Education (Secretary), the Secretary of Interior and the Secretary of Labor on the funding and administration (including the development of regulations, and administrative policies and practices) of any program over which the Secretary has jurisdiction and that includes Indian children or adults as participants or that may benefit Indian children or adults, including any program established under Title VI, Part A of the ESEA. In addition, NACIE advises the White House Initiative on American Indian and Alaska Native Education, in accordance with Section 3 of Executive Order 14049. NACIE submits to the Congress each year a report on its activities that includes recommendations that are considered appropriate for the improvement of Federal education programs that include Indian children or adults as participants or that may benefit Indian children or adults, and recommendations concerning the funding of any such

Meeting Agenda: The purpose of the meeting is to convene NACIE to conduct the following business: (1)
Subcommittee overview of FY 2021
Annual Report, (2) NACIE membership discussion and vote to approve the FY 2021 Annual Report, and (3) logistical planning regarding transmittal of FY 2021 Annual Report to Congress.

Instructions for Accessing the Meeting: Members of the public may access the NACIE meeting via listenonly phone or via Zoom.gov platform. Up to 100 lines will be available to attendees on a first come, first serve basis. The dial-in phone number for the meeting is 1–669–254–5252, meeting ID: 160 578 2222 and the web link to register to participate via Zoom.gov is https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1605782222.

Public Comment: Members of the public interested in submitting written comments pertaining to the work of NACIE may do so via email to Angela.Hernandez@ed.gov. Please note, written comments should pertain to the work of NACIE.

Reasonable Accommodations: The teleconference meeting is accessible to

individuals with disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary aid or service for the meeting (e.g., interpreting service, assistive listening device, or materials in an alternate format), notify the contact person listed in this notice not later than December 8, 2021. Although we will attempt to meet a request received after that date, we may not be able to make available the requested auxiliary aid or service because of insufficient time to arrange it.

Access to Records of the Meeting: The Department will post the official open meeting report of this meeting on the OESE website at: https://oese.ed.gov/ offices/office-of-indian-education/ national-advisory-council-on-indianeducation-oie/21 days after the meeting. Pursuant to the FACA, the public may also inspect NACIE records at the Office of Indian Education, United States Department of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20202, Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time. Please email Angela.Hernandez@ed.gov to schedule an appointment. Our ability to provide an inspection opportunity is limited due to potential novel coronavirus (COVID-19) restrictions.

Electronic Access to this Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register.** Free internet access to the official edition of the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/fdsvs. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the Federal Register, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site. You also may access documents of the Department published in the Federal Register by using the article search feature at: www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Authority: Section 6141 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 (ESEA), as amended (20 U.S.C. 7471).

Ian Rosenblum,

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy and Programs Delegated the Authority to Perform the Functions and Duties of the Assistant Secretary of the Office of Elementary and Secondary Education.

[FR Doc. 2021–25512 Filed 11–22–21; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. ER22-414-000]

AES Marketing and Trading, LLC; Supplemental Notice That Initial Market-Based Rate Filing Includes Request for Blanket Section 204 Authorization

This is a supplemental notice in the above-referenced proceeding of AES Marketing and Trading, LLC's application for market-based rate authority, with an accompanying rate tariff, noting that such application includes a request for blanket authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of future issuances of securities and assumptions of liability.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest should file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426, in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214). Anyone filing a motion to intervene or protest must serve a copy of that document on the Applicant.

Notice is hereby given that the deadline for filing protests with regard to the applicant's request for blanket authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of future issuances of securities and assumptions of liability, is December 7, 2021.

The Commission encourages electronic submission of protests and interventions in lieu of paper, using the FERC Online links at http://www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic service, persons with internet access who will eFile a document and/or be listed as a contact for an intervenor must create and validate an eRegistration account using the eRegistration link. Select the eFiling link to log on and submit the intervention or protests.

Persons unable to file electronically may mail similar pleadings to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426. Hand delivered submissions in docketed proceedings should be delivered to Health and Human Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852.

In addition to publishing the full text of this document in the **Federal Register**, the Commission provides all interested persons an opportunity to view and/or print the contents of this document via the internet through the Commission's Home Page (http://www.ferc.gov) using the "eLibrary" link.

Enter the docket number excluding the last three digits in the docket number field to access the document. At this time, the Commission has suspended access to the Commission's Public Reference Room, due to the proclamation declaring a National Emergency concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID–19), issued by the President on March 13, 2020. For assistance, contact the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call toll-free, (886) 208–3676 or TYY, (202) 502–8659.

Dated: November 17, 2021.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2021-25545 Filed 11-22-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings

Take notice that the Commission has received the following Natural Gas Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings:

Filings Instituting Proceedings

Docket Numbers: PR22–5–000. Applicants: Eagle Ford Midstream, LP.

Description: Submits tariff filing per 284.123(b)(2)+(g): Petition for NGPA Section 311 Rate Approval to be effective 11/12/2021.

Filed Date: 11/12/2021. Accession Number: 20211112–5214. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/3/21. 284.123(g) Protests Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/

Docket Numbers: RP22–324–000. Applicants: Trailblazer Pipeline Company LLC.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: TPC 2021–11–16 Negotiated Rate Agreement to be effective 11/17/2021.

Filed Date: 11/16/21.

Accession Number: 20211116–5096. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/29/21.

Docket Numbers: RP22–325–000. Applicants: Williams Energy

Resources LLC, Sequent Energy Management, L.P.

Description: Joint Petition for Temporary Waivers of Capacity Release Regulations, et al. of Sequent Energy Management, LP, et al.

Filed Date: 11/16/21.

Accession Number: 20211116–5196. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/29/21. Docket Numbers: RP22–326–000. Applicants: Southern Natural Gas

Company, L.L.C.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: Fuel Tracker Filing November 2021 to be effective 1/1/2022.

Filed Date: 11/17/21.

Accession Number: 20211117-5043. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 11/29/21.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified comment date. Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system (https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgen search.asp) by querying the docket

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For other information, call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659.

Dated: November 17, 2021.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2021-25543 Filed 11-22-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following exempt wholesale generator filings:

Docket Numbers: EG22–24–000. Applicants: Meadow Lake Solar Park J.C.

Description: Notice of Self-Certification of Exempt Wholesale Generator Status of Meadow Lake Solar Park LLC.

Filed Date: 11/16/21.

Accession Number: 20211116–5195. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 12/7/21.

Take notice that the Commission received the following Complaints and Compliance filings in EL Dockets:

Docket Numbers: EL22–11–000. Applicants: Salt Creek Solar, LLC v. Southwest Power Pool, Inc.

Description: Complaint of Salt Creek Solar LLC v. Southwest Power Pool Inc. Requesting Fast Track Processing. Filed Date: 11/12/21.

Accession Number: 20211112-5370. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 12/2/21.

Docket Numbers: EL22–12–000. Applicants: Persimmon Creek Wind Farm 1, LLC.

Description: Petition for Declaratory Order of Persimmon Creek Wind Farm 1, LLC.

Filed Date: 11/12/21.

Accession Number: 20211112-5393. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 12/13/21.

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER22–170–001. Applicants: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc.

Description: Tariff Amendment: 2021–11–17_SA 3194 Wolf Run Solar-Ameren Illinois Substitute 1st Rev GIA (J641) to be effective 10/6/2021.

Filed Date: 11/17/21.

Accession Number: 20211117–5134. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 12/8/21. Docket Numbers: ER22–416–000.

Applicants: Indra Power Business NJ, LLC.

Description: Baseline eTariff Filing: Tariffs and Agreements to be effective 1/16/2022.

Filed Date: 11/17/21.

Accession Number: 20211117–5000. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 12/8/21.

Docket Numbers: ER22–417–000. Applicants: Southwestern Electric Power Company.

Description: Compliance filing: Revised and Restated Minden PSA to be effective 4/24/2021.

Filed Date: 11/17/21.

Accession Number: 20211117–5070. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 12/8/21.

Docket Numbers: ER22–418–000. Applicants: New York Independent System Operator, Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 205 filing of revisions to enhancements of CSR implementation to be effective 12/31/9998.

Filed Date: 11/17/21.

Accession Number: 20211117–5075. *Comment Date:* 5 p.m. ET 12/8/21.

Docket Numbers: ER22–419–000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection,

L.L.C.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original ISA/CSA, Service Agreement Nos. 6220/6221; Queue No. AB2–037 to be effective 10/18/2021.

Filed Date: 11/17/21.

Accession Number: 20211117–5103. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 12/8/21.

Docket Numbers: ER22–420–000. Applicants: Wisconsin Public Service Corporation.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Filing of Reactive Revenue Requirement for Two Creeks to be effective 11/18/ 2021.